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August 6, 1984
Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Crutchfield:

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Docket No. 50-219
NUREG 0737 Status
Re: Full Term Operating License

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of an error contained in our
correspondence dated June 27, 1984. In item I.C.1, table 2, we stated, "As
stated in our most recent correspondence dated April 15,1983, our E0Ps will
be implemented in two phases. The phase 1 E0Ps were in place by November
1983." In fact, the E0Ps were not in place in November 1983. The phase 1
E0Ps will be implemented prior to restart from the cycle 10 refueling outage.

Should you require further information, please contact Brenda Hohman,
Oyster Creek Licensing Engineer at (609)971-4642.

Very truly yours,

1 '3aa
gge J
Vice President and Director
Oyster Creek
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'cc: Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Administrator
Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

NRC Resident Inspector
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Forked River, NJ 08731
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